
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); VVeich, Ron (SMO) 
4/12/201110:26:15 AM 
RE: Letter from Chairman Issa 

I'm available then. Where should I come? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:26 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Can we talk at 11:00? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:11 AM 
To: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa 

I'm available when you are and as soon as possible. Thanks. 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:06 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Yes. Let's discuss this morning. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 8:19 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Would you consider responding with something like the following? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 6:41 PM 
To: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Please see the enclosed. Let's confer tomorrow. 

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 06:24 PM 
To: Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF) _ 
Cc: [ 	 ATF 	 I Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Dear Acting Director Melson: 

Attached is a letter from Chairman lssa. Please confirm receipt of this message. 

Sincerely, 

Ashok Pinto 

DOJ-FF-24244 



Ashok M. Pinto 
U.S. frouse of Represenf:Atives 
Committee on OversigItt and Government Reform 
Darrell Issa, Chairman 
(202) 225-5074 

DOJ-FF-24245 
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